APPOINTMENTS.

MATRON.

Isolation Hospital, Kirkburton.—Miss Maud B. Akehurst has been appointed Matron. She was trained at Torbay and Croydon Hospitals, and at Croydon Borough Fever Hospital. She has also been sister at the City Hospital, Liverpool, Night Sister at the London Fever Hospital, Nurse-Matron at the Isolation Hospital, Cheslyn Hay, Walsall. Miss Akehurst has also had experience in private pursing.

experience in private nursing.

Eccles and Patricroft Hospital, Eccles.—Miss Frances Despard has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the Blackburn General Infirmary, and has since been Sister at the Lister Fever Hospital, Abingdon; the Accident Hospital, Tredegar; and the Cottage Hospital, Abingdon.

Epping Cottage Hospital.—Miss Mary L. Watt

Epping Cottage Hospital.—Miss Mary L. Watt has been appointed Matron. She was trained at Grimsby and District Hospital, and has been Sister and Matron at the Victoria Hospital, Folkestone; Theatre Sister at Harrogate Infirmary; Sister-in-Charge of Lynton Cottage Hospital; and Temporary Night Sister at the Evelina Hospital for Children, Southwark.

Grampian Sanatorium, Kingussie, N.B.—Miss Constance Lendrum has been appointed Matron. She was trained at the Royal Infirmary, Hull; and has held the position of Sister at the Morning-field Hospital, Aberdeen, where she has also done Matron's holiday duty.

County Infirmary, Wexford. — Miss Bessie Hickey, of the Jervis Street Hospital, Dublin, has been appointed Matron out of eight applicants.

NURSE MATRON.

Southern Sanatorium, Pinewood, Hastings.—Miss J. Green has been appointed Nurse Matron. She was trained for three years at the Poplar and Stepney Sick Asylum, and has held the positions of Sister at the Park Fever Hospital, Hither Green, Ward and Maternity Sister at the Shore-ditch Infirmary, Night Superintendent at the Plymouth Borough Hospital, Sister at Bolingbroke Hospital, Wandsworth, at the General Infirmary, Burton-on-Trent, at, St. Mark's Hospital, City Road, and Assistant Matron at Mount Vernon Sanatorium, Northwood.

Sanatorium, Northwood.

Cottage Hospital, Driffield. — Miss E. R.
Draper has been appointed Nurse-Matron. She was trained at the Sussex County Hospital, Brighton; and worked there for seven-and-a-half years, four-and-a-half of which she was Sister. For the past three months Miss Draper has had charge of Trimmer's Cottage Hospital, Farnham.

ASSISTANT MATRON.

Manchester Infirmary.—Miss E. A. Woodward has been appointed Assistant Matron at the Manchester Infirmary. She was trained at Camberwell Infirmary, and holds the certificates of the C.M.B. and Incorporated Society of Masseuses. She obtained the medal of her year, which is awarded annually at Camberwell for "nursing ability and general efficiency." She has also held the posts of Staff Nurse, Ward Sister, and Night Superintendent at Camberwell Infirmary.

JUNIOR ASSISTANT MATRON.

The Infirmary, Camberwell.—Miss D. Elcock has been appointed Junior Assistant Matron at Camberwell Infirmary. She was trained at Camberwell, and afterwards held the post of Theatre and Ward Sister.

SECOND ASSISTANT MATRON.

The Infirmary, Bermondsey. — Miss E. M. Houghton has been appointed Second Assistant Matron. She was trained at th Lambeth Infirmary, where she has been Ward Sister and Assistant Matron, and is a certified midwife.

NIGHT SUPERINTENDENT.

The Infirmary, Camberwell.—Miss K. Rawlings has been appointed Night Superintendent. She has previously been Ward Sister at the Infirmary.

SISTERS.

The Infirmary, Rochdale.—Miss Edith Wilson has been appointed Sister. She was trained at the Dewsbury and District General Infirmary, where she has held the position of Ward Sister and Night Sister. She has also done private nursing in Harrogate.

The Infirmary, Camberwell.—Miss K. Marsh, Miss Elizabeth B. Elgar, Miss Muriel Bell Everett, and Miss Margaret Rose Noakes have been appointed Ward Sisters at the Infirmary. They all received their training at Camberwell Infirmary, and were afterwards promoted to be Staff Nurses.

The Misses Elcock, Rawlings and Marsh have each obtained the medals awarded for their respective years.

The Sanatorium, Bridge of Weir, Renfrewshire.—
—Miss Margaret Muir has been appointed Sister.
She was trained at the Royal Alexandra Infirmary,
Paisley, and the Public Health Hospital, Camelon.

QUEEN ALEXANDRA'S IMPERIAL MILITARY NURSING SERVICE.

The following ladies to be Staff Nurses:—Miss Mary Nicholson (Jan. 4th, 1912), Miss Christine Sandbach (Jan. 12th, 1912), Miss Emily Helena Cole (Jan. 15th, 1912), Miss Minnie Wood (Feb. 1st, 1912), Miss Mary Valerie Bonallo (Feb. 8th, 1912), Miss Florence Margaret Jackson (Feb. 21st, 1912), Miss Cecilia Alice Stevens (Feb. 24th, 1912), Miss Ellen Wilhelmina Bond (Mar. 8th).

QUEEN VICTORIA'S JUBILEE INSTITUTE.

Transfers and Appointments.—Miss Louise Aronovich is appointed to Sick Room Helps; Miss Hester Dickson to Gloucester; Miss Robina Foote to Southall-Norwood; Miss Louisa Robinson to Deerness Valley; Miss Mary Mulroy to Leicester.

LONDON COUNTY COUNCIL.

The Establishment Committee of the London County Council, at its meeting on Tuesday, recommended that the salaries of the Assistants to the Superintendent of Nurses in the Public Health Department should be increased to fito per annum from August 26th, in accordance with the approved scale, and that the increase in the salaries of the nurses should take effect from the same date. It also recommended the employment of four additional nurses pending an increase in the permanent staff.

previous page next page